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Malave, Erin

From: corphelp

Sent: Wednesday, December 01, 2010 8:32 AM
To: ‘Jennifer Black'

Subject: RE: Address error

P10000081571

Thank you for your e-mail. Your update request is being forwarded to the proper section for
processing. Please allow 2 1o 3 business days for this update to be processed. Thank you.

l.ee Rivers. Internet Access

Division of Corporations

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State values
your feedback as a customer. Dawn K. Roberts, Florida Interim Secretary of State, is commutted to continucusly assessing and improving
the levet and quality of services provided t¢ you. Simpty click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance
for your participation. .

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: Jennifer Black [mailto:artanddecorstore@yanoo.com]
Sent: Wednesday, December 01, 2010 8:05 AM

To: corphelp

Subject: Re; Address error

Hello, Thankyou the error was fixed.But we are now in a permenant |location and would
like to change both mailing and permanent location to the same address of 2403 Roat
Dr Orlando,Fl 32835. Thankyou Donald G biack

From: corphelp <corphelp@daos.state.fl.us>

To: Jennifer Black <artanddecorstore@yahoo.com>
Sent: Mon, October 18, 2010 8:43:26 AM
Subject: RE: Address error

Your request is being forwarded to the appropriate section far
processing.

Lee Yarbrough

Internet Access Section
Florida Depariment of State
Division of Corporations

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback cn the guality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State
values your feedback as a customer. Dawn K. Roberis, Florida Interim Secretary of State. is committed to continucusly assessing
and improving the level and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey."
Thank you in advance for your participation

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey: http:#survey dos state fl.usiindex.aspx?email=corphet
----- Original Message--—

From: Jennifer Black [mailto:artanddecorstore@yahog.com)

Sent: Saturday, October 16, 2010 9:12 AM

To: corphelp

1219010



Subject: Address error

To whom it may concern our mailing address city is incorrect.On Fleur De
Lis Investments and Renovations our principal address is correct but the
mailing city is wrong.The correct address is POBOX 783301 Winter Garden
Fl134778.

Thank you

12/29010
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